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Re: Notice of Consummation

File Nos. ﬁn-N:-888&.@%@@&1@25m@-gwa,
File Nos. ITC-214-20000627-00398 and ITC-T/C-20070529-00209,

and
WC Docket No. 07-196

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §63.24(e)(4), American Broadband Communications, LLC (“ABB”)
hereby provides this notice to inform the Commission of the consummation of the transfer of control
Holway Long Distance Company (“Holway”) and KLM Long Distance Company (“KLM?”) through
its parent company, RBJ Corp., to ABB. Consummation of the transaction occurred on November 7,
2007. Holway’s international Section 214 authority was granted under ITC-214-20000627-00399.
The transfer of control of Holway was approved under File No. ITC-T/C-20070529-00208. KLM’s
international Section 214 authority was granted under ITC-214-20000627-00398. The transfer of
control of KLM was approved under and ITC-T/C-20070529-00209. :

ABB also notes that the domestic transfer of control application involving Holway and KLM
and affiliated companies as noted in WC Docket No. 07-196 was also consummated on Noveémber 7,

2007.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

me
K\ §§
homas J. Moorman

Attorney for Applicants

ce: D. Johnson
S. Mukhoty



Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 5:13 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Susan OConnell; David Krech

Subject: Fw: International Transfer of Control Applications -- ITC-T/C-20070529-00208 and ITC-

T/C-20070509-00209

Mikelle - Please upload the e-mails below to IBFS. Thanks so much. Sumita

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

||||| Original Message -----

From: Tom Moorman <tmoorman@woodsaitken.com>
To: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Mon Jun 04 16:19:22 2007

Subject: RE: International Transfer of Control Applications -- ITC-T/C-20070529-00208 and
ITC-T/C-20070509-00209

6/4/07

Sumita:

To follow-up our conversation on Friday, this email confirms that the voting interests for
both the buyers and sellers follow their respective ownership interests noted in the
application.

In addition, for the sellers the Stock Purchase Agreement ("SPA") was signed by Messrs.
Bruce and Evan Copsey and Mrs. Jane Copsey as shareholders, and Mr. Evan Copsey as
President on behalf of RBJ Corp. For the purchasers, Mr. Eudy signed the agreement as
President and CEO of RBJ Holdings, Inc., ABAC Missouri, Inc. and American Broadband
Communications, LLC.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions.

Thank you.

TJIM

Thomas J. Moorman

Woods & Aitken LLP

2154 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 944-9502 (tel)

(202) 944-9501 (fax)

From: Tom Moorman

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 3:27 PM

To: 'Sumita Mukhoty'

Subject: RE: International Transfer of Control Applications -- ITC-T/C-20070529-00208 and

ITC-T/C-20070509-00209

6/1/07
Sumita:

I received your voicemail this morning. Please accept my apologies for the delay in
getting this email back to you.



I believe the following responds to your questions regarding the underlying transaction
between RBJ Corp. and RBJ Holdings, Inc. If not, please let me know.

Type of Transaction -- Stock transaction in which all of the capital stock of
RBJ Corp. is being sold.

Complete Name of Agreement -- The agreement is entitled "Stock Purchase Agreement."
Date of the Agreement was Entered Into -- The agreement is dated as of March 6,
2007.
Thank you.

Thomas J. Moorman

Woods & Aitken LLP

2154 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 944-9502 (tel)

(202) 944-9501 (fax)



